

## PTA Minutes – November 2017

- Call to order: DJ at 6:06 pm
- Introductions of the board – Jamie Out
- Review of Norms and Mission: DJ
- Approval of October minutes: motioned by Becca Peters, seconded by Cassie. Unanimous approval

### Meeting Minutes

- Holiday Shop – Sommer presenting for Hope
  - Quest Gear Holiday sale costs to PTA (approximate)
    - water bottle \$6, Hat \$10, LED Keychains \$2, T Shirts \$8? If we buy 100
    - Should we increase lower price point options? Rubber wristbands?
    - We already have pint glasses
  - Becca suggests getting away from apparel to avoid conflict with Athletics
    - Dave suggests that a committee meet with Casey
  - Terri suggests a year-long spirit store
  - Becca – motion for \$700 to spirit shop. Peter, Sommer and Hope will committee
    - Rachel 2<sup>nd</sup>, unanimous approval
- DJ reminds all that Reflections are due by 11/28
- Lisa Wile from Great Education Colorado presents about investment in schools
  - For statistical info shared, visit: <https://www.greateducation.org/statistics-faqs/statistics/>
- DJ is being stationed out east. Vote in January to replace the president role.
- Treasurer's Report: Rachel Trice
  - Becca says another \$400 check coming from Box Tops
  - Catalog or donations need to go up to support PTA
    - Judy suggests gimme a buck campaign, Sommer suggests \$1 to dress up for spirit week, Rachel tables ideas for board meeting
    - Other ideas appreciated – get the word out regarding online donations
- Peter Announcements
  - 12/22 Swim night will need to start one hour earlier
  - Wants to do a pancake breakfast for moms rather than muffins
- Principal's Notes and Budget Update: Dave
  - Dave and Judy wanted to say thank you from staff for support, especially during conferences
  - 8<sup>th</sup> grade elections coming. Ask your students about it!

- Think about candidates for PTA for next year – Elections in March!
- Adjournment called by DJ at 7:23 pm